
From: Matthew Meyerson matthew.meyerson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Proposed Section 75W modification - Toxfree Chemical Waste Storage and Treatment Facility (MP 06_0095)

Date: 8 January 2015 2:37 pm
To: shay@sgconsulting.net.au

Dear%Shay,
%
Proposed(Sec+on(75W(modifica+on(4(Toxfree(Chemical(Waste(Storage(and(Treatment(Facility((MP

06_0095)
%
Thankyou%for%your%le1er%dated%10%December%2014.%The%Department%is%sa?sfied%that%the%above
men?oned%modifica?on%will%not%require%a%new%set%of%Secretary’s%Environmental%Assessment
Requirements%(SEARs)%and%the%previous%SEARs%will%apply%to%this%Sec?on%75W%modifica?on.
%
Please%make%note%of%the%following%specific%environmental%assessment%requirements%that%must%be
addressed%during%the%prepara?on%of%the%EIS:

·         waste%classifica?on%and%handling;
·         hazards%and%risks;
·         air%quality;
·         noise;%and
·         traffic.

%
Lastly,%it%is%impera?ve%that%you%consult%directly%with%the%Environment%Protec?on%Agency%in%regards
to%licencing%ma1ers.
%
If%you%have%any%ques?ons%or%concerns%please%contact%me%on%9228%6378.
%
Kind%Regards,
Ma1hew%Meyerson
%
Matthew Meyerson
Student Planner
Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
Level 3  Room 305 | 23-33 Bridge Street | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY  NSW  2001
T 02 9228 6378  E matthew.meyerson@planning.nsw.gov.au
 

 
Please consider the environment before  printing this email.
 
%

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Department. 
You should scan any attached files for viruses. 
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